

HISTORY OF SURVEYS AND NARRATIVE

CONNERS FOR THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 28 WERE FIRST ESTABLISHED BY 2.F. MODDY UNDER CONTRACT NO. 145 IN 1871. IN 1887, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 34 CAST, W.M., INCLUDING SECTION 28, WAS SUBDIVIDED AND NEW CORNERS WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE PERIMETER OF SECTION 28. THIS SUBDIVISION SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY CURRIN \$ NOLAN, AND SUPERCEOCO THE CORNERS SET ON THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 28 BY 2.F. MODDY. WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE ROAD SURVEY FOR COUNTY ROAD NO. 1049 (PORMERLY MO. 640), NO RECORD OF OTHER SURVEYS WAS POUND IN COUNTY RECORDS.

THE PURPOSE OF THE PRESENT SURVEY WAS TO PARTIALLY SUBJOVIDE SECTION 28, AND TO MONUMENT AND POST A PORTION OF THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN ANDERSON LAND AND LINESTOCK INC. AND BANDALL MARTIN. THE POSTED LINE IS SHOWN ON THIS PART AND WAS LOCATED AS DESCRIBED IN REEL 167, PAGE 1645, DESC RECORDS OF LINATILLA COUNTY, AS INDICATED ON THE PLAT, ALL REQUIRED CONTROLLING CORNERS FOR THE MONUMENTED LINE WERE

FIELD WORK WAS DONE WITH A 2-MAN CREW USING A 20-SECOND THEODOLITE AND INFRA-RED DISTANCE MEAS-URING EQUIPMENT. AS INDICATED ON THIS PLAT, BEARINGS ARE BASED ON A SOLAR OBSERVATION AT THE EAST 14 CORNER OF SECTION 28.

RECOVERED ORIGINAL GLO CORNERS WERE RE-MONUMENTED UNDER UMATILLA COUNTIES PUBLIC LAND CORNER REMONUMENTATION PROGRAM.



